GACVB
BUSINESS SESSION AGENDA
 February 12, 2013
Peachtree City, Georgia
2:45pm – 3:30pm
Dolce Hotels & Resorts Atlanta-Peachtree
Ballroom A
Mission Statement: “To be the unified voice of Georgia’s destination marketing organizations and provide industry education and professional development opportunities to members."

Meeting called by the Board of Directors
Board Members  	Jane Sowell, President; Monica Smith, Vice President; Mark Vaughan, Secretary/Treasurer; Peter Bowden, Past President; Richard Barclift, Rashelle Beasley, Kym Hughes, Joe Marinelli, Janet Rodgers, James Tsismanakis, Elizabeth Vance
Executive Director:	Julie Musselman
	

           Call to Order & Welcome...	…Jane Sowell
           Approve Minutes	…Mark Vaughan
           Treasurer’s Report	…Mark Vaughan 
           
           Old Business
           BEC Program Committee.………………………………………………Peter Bowden
           Content Committee..……………………………..……………………...Monica Smith
           Membership Committee…………………………………..…………….Elizabeth Vance
           Nominating Committee………………………….………………………Peter Bowden
           Scholarship Committee..…………………………………..……………Kym Hughes 
           Public Policy Committee.................................................................Joe Marinelli
           Other Old Business…………………………………………………..….Group

New Business
            Upcoming Meeting Dates………………………….……………………..Julie Musselman	
                Governor’s Tourism Conference – September 11 – 13 – Stone Mountain, GA
           Other New Business/Adjourn……………………….........................Group






2013 GACVB Committees 

Advocacy Pillar
· Public Policy Committee
Develops the annual policy platform, participates in the annual Tourism Day at the Capitol event, evaluates legislative affairs and works to solve specific issues for CVBs at the Capitol.  
  Joe Marinelli, Chairman
  Barry White, Vice Chairman

Leadership Pillar
· Executive Committee
Budgeting, bylaws, policies & procedures, and annual staff review
  Jane Sowell, Chairman (President’s role)
  Monica Smith (Vice President’s role)
  Mark Vaughan (Secretary-Treasurer’s role)
  Peter Bowden (Past President’s role)
· Membership
Welcomes new members, conducts first time attendee orientation, reviews member benefits, dues structure, and marketing efforts.
  Elizabeth Vance, Chairman
  Vacant, Vice Chairman
  *Committee members needed as ambassadors to first time attendees at meetings
· Nominating
Proposes annual slate of officers and directors for approval by membership.
  Peter Bowden, Chairman (Past President’s role) 
  2 active voting members who are not on the Board of Directors (per organization’s bylaws)
 
Education Pillar
· Conference Oversight Committee
Works with GDEcD and industry representatives to manage the Governor’s Tourism Conference.
  Jane Sowell (President’s role)
  Peter Bowden (Past President’s role)
· Content Committee
Determines relevant content at Winter Meeting and Governor’s Tourism Conference, evaluates any other professional development opportunities. 
  Monica Smith (Vice President’s role) 
  Jonathan Dorsey, Spurge Richardson, Nerissa Serrano, 
  Lisa Smith, Jane Sowell, James Tsismanakis
· Scholarship Committee
Plans and solicits prizes for Silent Auction, determines annual scholarships, reviews applications.
  Kym Hughes, Chairman
  Rashelle Beasley, Vice Chairman
· Benchmark of Excellence Certification Committee
Oversees BEC program, BEC application review and GACVB Resource Library
Peter Bowden, Chairman
Janet Rodgers, Vice Chairman


GACVB Business Session Minutes		DRAFT
Monday, August 27, 2012
Atlanta, Georgia
Board of Directors Present:  Tonya Rosado, President; Jane Sowell, Vice President; Mark Vaughan, Secretary/Treasurer; Peter Bowden, Past President; Stacey Dickson, Kym Hughes,  Joe Marinelli, Janet Rodgers, Monica Smith, James Tsismanakis, Elizabeth Vance
Board of Directors Absent:  Jan Hackett
Staff:  Julie Musselman


Tonya Rosado called the meeting to order at 10:00am and established a quorum. 
Mark Vaughan presented the February 2012 meeting minutes for approval and the May 2012 board meeting minutes for review which had been previously posted on the Ning site.  Jonathan Dorsey made a motion to approve, seconded by Ross Powell; motion carried.

Mark Vaughan presented the Treasurer’s Report, which included the January – July Profit and Loss which showed a net income of $7,353.43 and the July 31, 2012 Balance Sheet which showed current assets of $64,173.71.  The 2013 Draft Budget was also presented as a part of the Treasurer’s report.  Mark pointed out that the additional legislative representation expenses and the additional membership dues and voluntary assessment income are the major differences in the 2012 and 2013 budgets.  Also Mark noted that the projected loss for 2012 was due to a 2010 proxy tax that still may be owed.  Peter Bowden made a motion to approve, seconded by Kym Hughes; motion carried.  

Old Business 
BEC Program
Peter Bowden reported that the CVB of Dunwoody has received the Gold BEC status this quarter and encouraged all members to set a goal for BEC status.  

Content
Jane Sowell thanked everyone for coming and stated that the committee had worked to provide a conference agenda that was strong in content.  She encouraged feedback on the sessions on the evaluations and invited members to join the committee, who will soon be working on the agenda for the 2013 Winter Meeting.

Membership
Stacey thanked everyone for supporting the new dues structure for the organization, which was the first dues increase in 25 years.  Also Stacey encouraged all to download the new conference app and to welcome anyone wearing a First Time Attendee button.  

Scholarship
Kym Hughes congratulated this year’s scholarship recipients: 
STS Marketing College Full Scholarships:    
Heather Blanchard - Johns Creek CVB
Chris Cannon - Rome CVB

STS Marketing College Partial Scholarships:
Ellen Ianelli - Madison - Morgan CVB
Ashley Woitena - Columbus CVB  
 
Governor's Tourism Conference Full Scholarships:
Linda Bailey - Milledgeville CVB
Sabra McCullar - FDR / Warm Springs Welcome Center
  
Governor's Tourism Conference Partial Scholarships:
Ellen Ianelli - Madison - Morgan CVB
Janelle Kjensmo - Kingsland CVB
Teresa Smith - Albany CVB
 
Kym also thanked Mark, Janet and Elizabeth for serving on the Scholarship committee and reviewing all of the applications.  Kym reminded all that there were over 40 items with a retail value of $25,000 at this Silent Auction that opens later today, including many print ads from our sponsors and exhibitors.  Your purchase could stretch your marketing dollars while supporting tourism education.  

Public Policy
Joe reviewed the activity of the committee since the May board retreat and thanked the members who supported the request for financial support of our advocacy efforts.  Joe introduced our new lobbyist, Trip Tollison.  Trip thanked all for the opportunity and stated that the 2013 legislative priorities list would be developed in the coming months, with a draft available by late September.  A final policy platform will be approved by the board at the November meeting for adoption by the membership before the holidays.  Expect a survey monkey and please respond with your feedback so that we are aware of the legislative issues in your area, especially tourism development projects that may be stalled due to hold ups with the Tourism Development Act.

New Business
Nominating Committee
Peter Bowden reviewed the slate of 2013 officers and directors that was previously emailed to the membership:
Jane Sowell, Milledgeville CVB, President
Monica Smith, Macon-Bibb County CVB, Vice President
Mark Vaughan, Atlanta CVB, Secretary/Treasurer
Peter Bowden, Columbus CVB, Past President
Richard Barclift, City of Chickamauga, At-Large
Rashelle Beasley, Albany CVB, At-Large
Jan Hackett, Fannin County Chamber of Commerce, At-Large
Kym Hughes, Sandy Springs Hospitality & Tourism, At-Large
Joe Marinelli, Visit Savannah, At-Large
Janet Rodgers, Alpharetta CVB, At-Large
James Tsismanakis, DeKalb CVB, At-Large
Elizabeth Vance, Thomson-McDuffie County CVB, At-Large

Joe Marinelli made a motion to approve the slate, seconded by Lisa Smith.  Motion carried. 
Peter also thanked outgoing board members Tonya Rosado and Stacey Dickson, and thanked the members of the Nominating Committee this year who were Lisa Smith, Rome CVB and Jonathan Dorsey, Carrollton CVB.  

Other New Business
Julie Musselman announced that the last board meeting of this year would take place on Thursday, November 8th at the Macon CVB office from 11am – 2pm.  All members are welcome to attend the board meetings.

Nancy Price from the Peachtree City CVB invited everyone to attend the 2012 GACVB Winter Meeting which will take place February 11 – 13 in Peachtree City.  Meeting registration will open in October.

With no other business, Peter Bowden made a motion to adjourn seconded by Lisa Smith, motion carried.  Meeting concluded at 11:10am.   


DRAFT
GACVB Board Meeting Minutes	
November 8, 2012
Macon, Georgia
Board Members Present:  Jane Sowell, Vice President; Mark Vaughan, Secretary/Treasurer; Peter Bowden, Past President; Stacey Dickson, Kym Hughes, Janet Rodgers, Elizabeth Vance

Board Members Absent:  Tonya Rosado, President; Jan Hackett, Joe Marinelli, Monica Smith, 
James Tsismanakis

Staff:  Julie Musselman
Guest:  Beda Johnson

Jane welcomed all, established a quorum and called the meeting to order at 11:22am.  Mark reviewed the previous meeting minutes.  Peter made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Janet.  Motion carried.  Mark then reviewed the Treasurer’s Report, which included the January – October 22nd Profit and Loss and the October 22, 2012 Balance Sheet. Mark pointed out the additional legislative representation expenses and the additional assessment and membership dues income already received in 2012.  Also Mark noted that the 2010 proxy tax still may be owed.  We have not yet been contacted by the IRS regarding the request for waiver which was filed during the summer.  Also, Mark noted that the income from the recent Governor’s Tourism Conference was approximately $13,000.  On the Balance Sheet, Mark noted that the CD was renewed for a three year term and funds were moved from the Money Market to get slightly better interest.  Peter made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report seconded by Stacey.  Motion carried.  

Julie reviewed the Director’s Report, highlights of the report included:
The largest activity this quarter was working with Joe in recruiting a new lobbyist.  We have signed an agreement with Lee Hughes of Hughes Public Affairs in Savannah.  We’ve also been working on a draft of the 2013 policy platform.  In addition, the voluntary assessments paid by bureaus who are 100% funded by hotel motel tax have been reclassified in accordance with disclosure reporting requirements.  Correspondence has been sent to those members correctly reflecting all membership dues payments.  Also, work on the 2013 Association Directory is beginning. Each member’s contact and bureau statistical information is being confirmed now via email and phone.  Work on the Winter Meeting has begun, and the website design and content has been updated.

Old Business
BEC
No new BEC applications this quarter.  Shana Young at CSU was able to follow up with the KY CVB Association.  They have garnered enough support to tackle the issue of tightening up the state statutes governing the transient room tax.  KACVB has hired an attorney to help them and this effort is their primary focus for 2013.  Their interest in purchasing the BEC & LEC programs is on the back burner for now.  Peter suggested that during the next business session, we adequately explain the difference in the DMAI accreditation program and the GACVB BEC program to ensure everyone understands that the organizations support each other’s efforts.  

Content
Jane spoke about the Winter Meeting.  The Content committee’s top choices for speakers were discussed; all agreed to invite Matt Thornhill of the Boomer Project to be the opening session speaker.  Work is still continuing on the Tuesday general session.  Several different metrics and measuring ideas were discussed.  Measurement of a bureau’s ROI, measurement of effectiveness of ad buys, measurement of effective social media and Google analytics were all mentioned.  DMAI’s DMO 3.0 was mentioned – its premise it to measure bureau performance on other things than room nights.  Possible speakers discussed were Chris Rash with Collinson on Google analytics, Nerissa Serrano, Daniel Skahen, Lindsay Isaacs or Lauren Cleland from GDEcD, or someone from Engauge.  Decision was to further define what the scope of the session should be, and then pursue a best practices format with a panel of speakers.

Membership
Stacey reported that she has enjoyed being chairman of this committee but this was the last board meeting of her term.  She will be handing over the committee to vice chairman Elizabeth Vance.  Stacey noted that after all of the membership dues restructuring and the voluntary assessments committed, membership dues are up 165% over budget.  

Public Policy
Julie reported that the draft policy platform was included in the meeting packet and opened the discussion.  Board members asked for more information about the local growth bill.  Is it an alternative funding source for arts organizations?  If so, its passage could help bureaus who are at odds with arts organizations for funding or designation as the DMO for that community.  Mark raised the issue of the international driver’s license that is needed in Georgia and nowhere else.  Licenses from non-English speaking countries are required to get a license.  Many international travelers don’t know they need it.  This law is affecting our competitiveness and is counterproductive to the efforts of the new international terminal at Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta International Airport.  Mark made a motion for the Public Policy Committee to investigate the international driver’s license issue and possibly include it on the 2013 policy platform.  Seconded by Stacey.  Motion carried.  

Peter reported that there is one house and one senate member from Muscogee County who have stated that they will be proposing new hotel-motel tax legislation that would not be for the benefit of the tourism industry or for tourism promotion.  In addition, locally, further definition is needed as to who can be the contracted agency.  Once and for all, the board would like to find out if the hotel-motel tax law can be fixed or if we need to let it go.

Also, we need to find out where the first breath of hotel-motel tax legislation shows itself.  Is it in the house appropriations committee or the economic development and tourism committee?  Julie will follow up with Lee on these points.

Scholarship
Kym reported that scholarship income is over budget this year - $12,000 has been raised for education programs between the two silent auctions.  Kim distributed a draft scholarship application for 2013.  The section of the application that asks for the bureau’s budget category will be revised to reflect the new member dues budget categories.  Applications will be distributed at the Winter Meeting, and will be due by April 23, 2013.  No late applications will be accepted by the committee.  Decisions will be announced by May 31, 2013.  Kym requested a vice chairman for the committee as the silent auctions and application reviews require a large time commitment.

New Business
Julie reported that Jan Hackett had resigned from the board, citing an inability to attend meetings due to scheduling conflicts.  Peter will get the Nominating committee together to find a replacement at-large member to finish Jan’s term, which is through 2013.

GDEcD Update
Jane welcomed Beda Johnson.  Beda outlined the state’s tourism calendar year statistics and regional statistics.  Beda also gave an update for plans for Hospitality & Tourism Day at the Capitol.  There was a request by some of the partners to add the word Arts to the title (Hospitality, Arts, & Tourism Day at the Capitol – H.A.T.?  After some discussion it was decided that the event would be named Tourism Day at the Capitol with the tagline Celebrating Hospitality, the Arts, and Travel.  This year the department is organizing the event and is not taking any money from the partners.  A room block was just booked at the Melia Atlanta Hotel.  Beda’s full written report is attached to these minutes.  The schedule would not include the Advocacy 101 session as last year since that session was featured at the Governor’s Tourism Conference in August.  This timeframe encourages folks to not wait until session to begin building relationships with their legislators.  The group discussed whether or not to host an economic development and tourism committee meeting on Tourism Day.  Last year, the attendance of the legislators was low.  It may be overreaching to expect their attention in the morning and then again in the afternoon given their tight schedules.  Julie added that she and Joe were planning to meet with Ron Stephens in the coming weeks and would ask him whether it would be more productive to schedule a committee meeting later in the session but before crossover day.  The department will host sessions to invite partners to become more familiar with the new exploregeorgia.org admin site.  Also, one of the partners, the Georgia Music Foundation, is hosting their Music Industry Dinner on the evening of Tourism Day and all are invited to purchase a table or individual tickets.  Luke Bryan is the featured entertainment.  

Beda also announced that the department engaged KPMG to study the tourism department funding sources in all 50 states.  They are submitting a final report of the 20 states that include our competitive set as well as states that have, in their opinion, an innovative approach to tourism funding.  Their recommendations will include the top methods that they believe Georgia should consider.  The report is expected in mid-December and will be forwarded to the Governor to review.  Then the Governor’s office will determine the funding option that they will present to the legislature during the 2013 session.  Beda also mentioned that partner organizations would have the opportunity to weigh in on the report recommendations and provide feedback.  Jane asked Julie to send a letter to Kevin asking for a copy of the executive summary of the report as soon as possible so that we can formulate our policy statement on increasing statewide tourism funding.  Our 2013 Policy Platform will be finalized in the coming weeks.  Peter suggested that we first find out which funding model the department intends to pursue before we include the issue on our policy platform.  All present agreed, no motion required since the draft has not yet been voted on by the board.  

Stacey asked Beda to inquire as to how the content is selected for the new Brand USA consumer website and to keep us informed of opportunities to partner with them in their national marketing efforts.  Mark mentioned that he would be meeting with Brand USA the next day and would communicate any updates or opportunities.

Upcoming Dates
•	Tourism Day at the Capitol – January 29, 2013 – Atlanta
•	Winter Meeting – February 11 – 13, 2013 – Peachtree City
•	Board Meeting & Retreat – date tbd May or June, 2013 – location tbd
•	Governor’s Tourism Conference – September 11 – 13, 2013 - Stone Mountain

Julie requested that each board member send her their schedule of regular board and executive committee meetings so that she can target some dates for the spring retreat and meeting.
Other New Business/Adjourn
With no other business, Stacey made a motion to adjourn seconded by Elizabeth.  Meeting was adjourned at 2:00pm.

GACVB Profit & Loss Statement January – December 2012
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	 
	
	 
	
	 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Jan - Dec 12
	
	Budget
	
	$ Over Budget
	
	% of Budget

	
	Ordinary Income/Expense
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Income
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Board Meeting/Retreat Income
	1,000.00
	
	1,200.00
	
	-200.00
	
	83.33%

	
	
	
	
	GOVERNOR'S CONFERENCE INCOME
	15,032.89
	
	7,000.00
	
	8,032.89
	
	214.76%

	
	
	
	
	Interest Income
	536.31
	
	500.00
	
	36.31
	
	107.26%

	
	
	
	
	Membership Dues
	40,450.00
	
	23,000.00
	
	17,450.00
	
	175.87%

	
	
	
	
	Scholarship Income
	12,807.75
	
	7,000.00
	
	5,807.75
	
	182.97%

	
	
	
	
	Uncategorized Income
	19.98
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Voluntary Assessment
	7,200.00
	
	20,000.00
	
	-12,800.00
	
	36.0%

	
	
	
	
	WINTER MEETING INCOME
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	Winter Meeting - Registration
	16,135.00
	
	15,500.00
	
	635.00
	
	104.1%

	
	
	
	
	
	Winter Meeting - Sponsorship
	13,230.00
	
	12,000.00
	
	1,230.00
	
	110.25%

	
	
	
	
	Total WINTER MEETING INCOME
	29,365.00
	
	27,500.00
	
	1,865.00
	
	106.78%

	
	
	
	Total Income
	106,411.93
	
	86,200.00
	
	20,211.93
	
	123.45%

	
	
	Gross Profit
	106,411.93
	
	86,200.00
	
	20,211.93
	
	123.45%

	
	
	
	Expense
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	Air Travel
	353.60
	
	0.00
	
	353.60
	
	100.0%

	
	
	
	
	
	Lodging
	693.78
	
	500.00
	
	193.78
	
	138.76%

	
	
	
	
	
	Meals
	179.79
	
	300.00
	
	-120.21
	
	59.93%

	
	
	
	
	
	Mileage Reimbursement
	1,543.45
	
	1,000.00
	
	543.45
	
	154.35%

	
	
	
	
	
	Parking
	214.45
	
	100.00
	
	114.45
	
	214.45%

	
	
	
	
	Total ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
	2,985.07
	
	1,900.00
	
	1,085.07
	
	157.11%

	
	
	
	
	Awards
	21.39
	
	200.00
	
	-178.61
	
	10.7%

	
	
	
	
	Bank Charges
	10.00
	
	0.00
	
	10.00
	
	100.0%

	
	
	
	
	Board Meeting/Retreat Expense
	0.00
	
	1,200.00
	
	-1,200.00
	
	0.0%

	
	
	
	
	Certification Programs Expense
	0.00
	
	100.00
	
	-100.00
	
	0.0%

	
	
	
	
	Computer and Internet Expense
	254.40
	
	500.00
	
	-245.60
	
	50.88%

	
	
	
	
	Continuing Education
	100.00
	
	100.00
	
	0.00
	
	100.0%

	
	
	
	
	Contract Labor
	36,000.00
	
	24,000.00
	
	12,000.00
	
	150.0%

	
	
	
	
	Copying &  Printing
	0.00
	
	100.00
	
	-100.00
	
	0.0%

	
	
	
	
	Corporate Registration Expense
	10.00
	
	50.00
	
	-40.00
	
	20.0%

	
	
	
	
	Dues
	1,250.00
	
	3,850.00
	
	-2,600.00
	
	32.47%

	
	
	
	
	Insurance Expense
	1,230.00
	
	1,300.00
	
	-70.00
	
	94.62%

	
	
	
	
	Legislative Representation
	8,750.00
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Membership Services
	1,568.00
	
	20,000.00
	
	-18,432.00
	
	7.84%

	
	
	
	
	Office Supplies
	549.48
	
	500.00
	
	49.48
	
	109.9%

	
	
	
	
	Postage, Shipping, Delivery
	337.40
	
	250.00
	
	87.40
	
	134.96%

	
	
	
	
	Professional Fees
	1,800.00
	
	500.00
	
	1,300.00
	
	360.0%

	
	
	
	
	Scholarship Awards
	3,625.00
	
	3,500.00
	
	125.00
	
	103.57%

	
	
	
	
	Telephone
	1,412.08
	
	1,800.00
	
	-387.92
	
	78.45%

	
	
	
	
	Tourism Day At The Capitol
	366.29
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Website
	2,400.00
	
	1,900.00
	
	500.00
	
	126.32%

	
	
	
	
	WINTER MEETING EXPENSES
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	WM Audio Visual
	1,961.73
	
	1,000.00
	
	961.73
	
	196.17%

	
	
	
	
	
	WM Food & Beverage
	13,709.89
	
	14,000.00
	
	-290.11
	
	97.93%

	
	
	
	
	
	WM Online Registration Fees
	440.00
	
	450.00
	
	-10.00
	
	97.78%

	
	
	
	
	
	WM Printing & Supplies
	746.18
	
	1,000.00
	
	-253.82
	
	74.62%

	
	
	
	
	
	WM Speaker Fees
	10,653.07
	
	8,000.00
	
	2,653.07
	
	133.16%

	
	
	
	
	Total WINTER MEETING EXPENSES
	27,510.87
	
	24,450.00
	
	3,060.87
	
	112.52%

	
	
	
	Total Expense
	90,179.98
	
	86,200.00
	
	3,979.98
	
	104.62%

	
	Net Ordinary Income
	16,231.95
	
	0.00
	
	16,231.95
	
	100.0%

	Net Income
	
	
	16,231.95
	
	0.00
	
	16,231.95
	
	100.0%

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	



GACVB Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2012
	ASSETS
	
	
	

	
	Current Assets
	

	
	
	Checking/Savings
	

	
	
	
	Certificate of Deposit #3
	20,000.00

	
	
	
	Checking
	31,385.84

	
	
	
	Money Market Account
	18,316.39

	
	
	Total Checking/Savings
	69,702.23

	
	
	Accounts Receivable
	

	
	
	
	Accounts Receivable
	3,350.00

	
	
	Total Accounts Receivable
	3,350.00

	
	Total Current Assets
	73,052.23

	
	Other Assets
	

	
	
	Accumulated Depreciation
	-3,841.49

	
	
	Computer Equipment
	1,907.47

	
	
	Office Equipment
	2,841.00

	
	
	Software
	300.00

	
	Total Other Assets
	1,206.98

	TOTAL ASSETS
	74,259.21

	LIABILITIES & EQUITY
	

	
	Liabilities
	
	

	
	
	Current Liabilities
	

	
	
	
	Accounts Payable
	

	
	
	
	
	Accounts Payable
	-50.00

	
	
	
	Total Accounts Payable
	-50.00

	
	
	Total Current Liabilities
	-50.00

	
	Total Liabilities
	-50.00

	
	Equity
	
	
	

	
	
	Opening Bal Equity
	57,153.66

	
	
	Retained Earnings
	923.60

	
	
	Net Income
	16,231.95

	
	Total Equity
	74,309.21

	TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY
	74,259.21



GACVB Profit & Loss Statement January 2013
	
	
	
	
	
	Jan 13
	
	Budget

	Ordinary Income/Expense
	
	
	

	
	
	Income
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Board Meeting/Retreat Income
	0.00
	
	1,200.00

	
	
	
	GOVERNOR'S CONFERENCE INCOME
	0.00
	
	10,000.00

	
	
	
	Interest Income
	0.47
	
	200.00

	
	
	
	Membership Dues
	41,350.00
	
	33,500.00

	
	
	
	Scholarship Income
	0.00
	
	7,000.00

	
	
	
	Voluntary Assessment
	2,500.00
	
	25,200.00

	
	
	
	WINTER MEETING INCOME
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Winter Meeting - Registration
	1,625.00
	
	17,500.00

	
	
	
	
	Winter Meeting - Sponsorship
	9,725.00
	
	15,000.00

	
	
	
	Total WINTER MEETING INCOME
	11,350.00
	
	32,500.00

	
	
	Total Income
	55,200.47
	
	109,600.00

	
	Gross Profit
	55,200.47
	
	109,600.00

	
	
	Expense
	
	
	

	
	
	
	ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	Air Travel
	0.00
	
	400.00

	
	
	
	
	Lodging
	20.00
	
	1,000.00

	
	
	
	
	Meals
	25.55
	
	300.00

	
	
	
	
	Mileage Reimbursement
	0.00
	
	2,000.00

	
	
	
	
	Parking
	20.70
	
	250.00

	
	
	
	Total ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
	66.25
	
	3,950.00

	
	
	
	Awards
	0.00
	
	100.00

	
	
	
	Bank Charges
	0.00
	
	20.00

	
	
	
	Board Meeting/Retreat Expense
	0.00
	
	1,200.00

	
	
	
	Certification Programs Expense
	0.00
	
	100.00

	
	
	
	Computer and Internet Expense
	21.15
	
	750.00

	
	
	
	Continuing Education
	0.00
	
	100.00

	
	
	
	Contract Labor
	3,335.00
	
	40,000.00

	
	
	
	Copying &  Printing
	0.00
	
	100.00

	
	
	
	Corporate Registration Expense
	0.00
	
	30.00

	
	
	
	Dues
	965.00
	
	8,000.00

	
	
	
	Insurance Expense
	0.00
	
	1,300.00

	
	
	
	Legislative Representation
	5,000.00
	
	15,000.00

	
	
	
	Membership Services
	865.00
	
	1,500.00

	
	
	
	Office Supplies
	55.62
	
	500.00

	
	
	
	Postage, Shipping, Delivery
	268.55
	
	300.00

	
	
	
	Professional Fees
	0.00
	
	750.00

	
	
	
	Scholarship Awards
	0.00
	
	4,000.00

	
	
	
	Telephone
	94.63
	
	2,000.00

	
	
	
	Tourism Day At The Capitol
	618.31
	
	500.00

	
	
	
	Website
	600.00
	
	2,000.00

	
	
	
	WINTER MEETING EXPENSES
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	WM Audio Visual
	0.00
	
	2,500.00

	
	
	
	
	WM Food & Beverage
	0.00
	
	12,000.00

	
	
	
	
	WM Online Registration Fees
	0.00
	
	450.00

	
	
	
	
	WM Printing & Supplies
	0.00
	
	750.00

	
	
	
	
	WM Speaker Fees
	0.00
	
	10,000.00

	
	
	
	Total WINTER MEETING EXPENSES
	0.00
	
	25,700.00

	
	
	Total Expense
	11,889.51
	
	107,900.00

	Net Ordinary Income
	43,310.96
	
	1,700.00

	
	
	
	
	
	43,310.96
	
	1,700.00



GACVB Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2013
	
	
	
	
	
	Jan 31, 13

	ASSETS
	
	
	

	
	Current Assets
	

	
	
	Checking/Savings
	

	
	
	
	Certificate of Deposit #3
	20,000.00

	
	
	
	Checking
	31,046.33

	
	
	
	Money Market Account
	18,316.86

	
	
	Total Checking/Savings
	69,363.19

	
	
	Accounts Receivable
	

	
	
	
	Accounts Receivable
	47,000.00

	
	
	Total Accounts Receivable
	47,000.00

	
	Total Current Assets
	116,363.19

	
	Other Assets
	

	
	
	Accumulated Depreciation
	-3,841.49

	
	
	Computer Equipment
	1,907.47

	
	
	Office Equipment
	2,841.00

	
	
	Software
	300.00

	
	Total Other Assets
	1,206.98

	TOTAL ASSETS
	117,570.17

	LIABILITIES & EQUITY
	

	
	Liabilities
	
	

	
	
	Current Liabilities
	

	
	
	
	Accounts Payable
	

	
	
	
	
	Accounts Payable
	-50.00

	
	
	
	Total Accounts Payable
	-50.00

	
	
	Total Current Liabilities
	-50.00

	
	Total Liabilities
	-50.00

	
	Equity
	
	
	

	
	
	Opening Bal Equity
	57,153.66

	
	
	Retained Earnings
	17,155.55

	
	
	Net Income
	43,310.96

	
	Total Equity
	117,620.17

	TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY
	117,570.17


[bookmark: _GoBack]
13

